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February 13, 2025 

Ms. Tanya Hovell 
Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Air Quality 
106 Hogan Road 
Bangor, ME 04401 
Tanya.Hovell@maine.gov 

Re:  Cold Brook Energy| Fenceline Monitoring Q4-2024 | 809 Main Road North, 
  Hampden, Maine 

Dear Ms. Hovell: 

Attached is the Fourth Quarter 2024 Fenceline Monitoring Report. A total of seven monitoring 
periods were conducted throughout the fourth quarter of 2024. Each monitoring period 
consisted of 14 days, with the exception of the sampling period from December 11, 2024, to 
December 26, 2024 (discussed below). During each monitoring period at the Coldbrook Energy 
Facility, twelve Fenceline Monitoring samples were deployed and collected. In accordance 
with EPA Method 325A, one field blank and one duplicate sample were collected for every ten 
ambient air samples.  

The sampling period from December 11, 2024, to December 26, 2024, was extended by one 
additional day, due to the Federal holiday. The first monitoring period in 2025 has been 
corrected to 13 days of monitoring, due to the holiday adjustment. Following the completion 
of the Field Replicate Precision analysis, duplicate samples with a variance greater than 30% 
were flagged. We have reported the results based on the sample ID number documented on 
the Chain of Custody, field data sheets and lab reports. No deployment or retrieval issues were 
encountered during the fourth quarter. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 207-989-4824 or 
ksullivan@haleyward.com, or contact Kevin Fish directly at 207-945-9465. 

Haley Ward, Inc. 

Kyle Sullivan, Project Manager 
Environmental Division 
KSS/jnp/kjf 
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